
AGENDA FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

CITY OF RANCHO PALOS VERDES 
CITY HALL COMMUNITY ROOM 

30940 HAWTHORNE BOULEVARD 
RANCHO PALOS VERDES, CALIFORNIA, 90275 

 
 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2012 AT 1:00 P.M. 
 

Members: 
Larry Clark (Chair), Stefan Wolowicz (Vice-Chair), Lydia Cano, Ken Dyda, Kit 
Fox, Marvin Martinez, Michael Seth Schneider 
 
AGENDA POSTED:  September 27, 2012 
 
WEBSITE:  www.palosverdes.com/rpv/ 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. Roll Call. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda. 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

1. Chairman’s Opening Remarks. 
 
2. Consider Approval of minutes for September 5, 2012 meeting. 
 
3. Receive update of pending legislation, Frequently Asked Questions, and other 

developments relevant to redevelopment agency dissolution. 
 

4. Consider Adoption of Resolution acknowledging receipt of the due diligence 
review for the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

5. Public comment for items not on the agenda. 
 
6. Member Suggested Agenda Items for Future Meetings. 



 
7. Consider future meeting schedule and updated timeline. 

 
8. Chairman’s Closing Remarks. 
 
9. Adjournment. 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:  Supporting documentation can be obtained 
at the following locations during normal business hours: Rancho Palos Verdes 
City Hall, Finance & Information Technology Department, 30940 Hawthorne 
Boulevard, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA  90275.  You can also view the agenda 
and staff reports and related documents at the Successor Agency’s website 
www.palosverdes.com/RPV. 
 
AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or 
services, please call the City Clerk’s Office at (310) 544-5208 at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting.   
 
Written materials, including emails, submitted to the Oversight Board are public 
records and may be posted on the Successor Agency’s website.  Accordingly, 
you may wish to omit personal information from your oral presentation or written 
materials as it may become part of the public record regarding an agendized 
item.  
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Oversight Board 
after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at the 
front counter of the lobby of the City Hall Administration Building at 30940 
Hawthorne Boulevard, Rancho Palos Verdes during normal business hours. 



 

Oversight Board Minutes 
September 5, 2012 

Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

CITY OF RANCHO PALOS VERDES 
CITY HALL COMMUNITY ROOM 

30940 HAWTHORNE BOULEVARD 
RANCHO PALOS VERDES, CALIFORNIA, 90275 

 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2012 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Clark called the meeting to order at approximately 1:03 p.m. in the 
Community Room at Rancho Palos Verdes City Hall for the purpose of 
conducting business pursuant to the Agenda. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Roll call was answered as follows: 
  
 PRESENT: Cano, Dyda, Fox, Vice-Chair Wolowicz, and Chair Clark 
 ABSENT: Martinez, Schneider 
  
Also present were Deputy Director of Finance and Information Technology 
Downs, Successor Agency Attorney Lynch, and Senior Administrative Analyst 
Mills.   
  
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Vice-Chair Wolowicz motioned to approve the agenda as presented, and 
Member Cano seconded. 
 
The motion passed on the following roll call vote: 
AYES: Cano, Dyda, Fox, Vice-Chair Wolowicz, and Chair Clark 
NOES: None 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
1. CHAIRMAN’S OPENING REMARKS 
 
None. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR AUGUST 1, 2012 MEETING 
 



 

Oversight Board Minutes 
September 5, 2012 

Page 2 of 3 

Member Dyda motioned to approve the August 1, 2012 minutes as presented, 
and Member Fox seconded. 
 
The motion passed on the following roll call vote: 
AYES: Cano, Dyda, Fox, Vice-Chair Wolowicz, and Chair Clark 
NOES: None 
   
3. RECEIVE UPDATE OF PENDING LEGISLATION, FREQUENTLY ASKED 

QUESTIONS, AND OTHER DEVELOPMENTS RELEVANT TO 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DISSOLUTION  

 
Deputy Director Downs provided an update of relevant events that have occurred 
since the August 1st meeting.  Senior Analyst Mills provided an update regarding 
the Department of Finance website and frequently asked questions. 
 
Chair Clark requested that Staff send an email to all Board members with the 
Department of Finance’s Redevelopment website for informational purposes.   
 
Chair Clark requested that County Staff suggest the formation of a Successor 
Agency group to share information and ideas.   
 
4. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AN OFFICIAL 

TO WHOM THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE MAY MAKE 
REQUESTS FOR CERTAIN INFORMATION 

 
Member Cano motioned for approval of the Resolution.  Member Dyda seconded 
the motion. 
 
The motion passed on the following roll call vote: 
AYES: Cano, Dyda, Fox, Vice-Chair Wolowicz, and Chair Clark 
NOES: None 
 
The Oversight Board adopted Resolution OB 2012-07, A RESOLUTION OF THE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO 
PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DESIGNATING AN OFFICIAL 
TO WHOM THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE MAY MAKE REQUESTS 
FOR CERTAIN INFORMATION. 
 
5. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE TRANSFER 

OF HOUSING FUNCTION AND ASSETS TO THE CITY 
 
Staff provided a brief oral presentation.  
 
Member Dyda motioned for approval of the Resolution.  Vice-Chair Wolowicz 
seconded the motion. 
 
The motion passed on the following roll call vote: 



 

Oversight Board Minutes 
September 5, 2012 

Page 3 of 3 

AYES: Cano, Dyda, Fox, Vice-Chair Wolowicz, and Chair Clark 
NOES: None 
 
The Oversight Board adopted Resolution OB 2012-08, A RESOLUTION OF THE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO 
PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING AGENCY 
DIRECTING THE TRANSFER OF HOUSING FUNCTIONS AND ASSETS 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
7. MEMBER SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
None. 
 
8. CONSIDER FUTURE MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Due to the lack of necessity, the Board agreed to forego the tentative meeting on 
September 19, 2012 and schedule the next two meetings for October 3, 2012 
and October 10, 2012.    
 
9. CHAIRMAN’S CLOSING REMARKS 
 
None. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Member Dyda motioned to adjourn the meeting, and Member Fox seconded.  
Hearing no objection, at 1:26pm Chair Clark adjourned the meeting to October 3, 
2012. 
  
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Larry Clark, Chair of the Oversight Board 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ryan Mills, Recording Person 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BLANK PAGE 





DUE DILIGENCE REVIEW FOR THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME 
HOUSING FUND 
October 3, 2012 
Page 2 of 4 
 
Fund (the “LMIHF”) and specifically the amount of cash and cash equivalents determined to 
be available for allocation to taxing entities as of June 30, 2012 (the “Due Diligence 
Review” or “DDR”).   In summary, such amount is determined by determining the total value 
of assets and cash and cash equivalents in the LMIHF, and subtracting the following 
(“Restricted Assets”):  (1) restricted funds, (2) assets that are not cash or cash equivalents, 
(3) amounts that are legally or contractually dedicated or restricted for the funding of an 
enforceable obligation, and (4) amounts that are needed to satisfy obligations that will be 
put on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”) for the current fiscal year.  
Also, the amount determined to be available for allocation to taxing entities includes the 
value of any assets, cash and cash equivalents transferred after January 1, 2011 through 
June 30, 2012 by the former redevelopment agency or the successor agency to the City, 
another public agency or private person if an enforceable obligation to make that transfer 
did not exist.   The DDR documents any Restricted Assets and provides the respective 
amounts, sources and purposes for which the Restricted Assets should be retained.   
 
Results of DDR for the LMIHF 
 
The final report dated September 26, 2012 is attached, and outlines the procedures 
performed and the findings.  Staff agrees with the findings presented in the report, which 
include the following: 
 

1. Cash totaling $103,500 in the LMIHF was available and transferred to the Successor 
Agency as of February 1, 2012. 

2. Prior to dissolution, the former redevelopment agency transferred back to the City 
$500,000 of unused funding contributed by the City towards the AMCAL senior 
housing project construction loan.  This return of unused funding was in compliance 
with the restrictions in the City Council resolution that authorized the City 
contribution. 

3. The City elected to retain the housing assets and functions of the former 
redevelopment agency; and the housing assets (notes receivable) were transferred 
to the City. 

 
Many of the procedures were not applicable to Rancho Palos Verdes, as the LMIHF did not 
have unspent bond proceeds, housing related debt, grant proceeds, restricted assets, or 
transfers to other agencies. 
 
Oversight Board Process 
 
Health and Safety Code Section 34179.6 requires each successor agency to submit the 
DDR to its Oversight Board for review and approval.  
 
Upon receipt of the DDR, the Oversight Board must convene a public comment session to 
take place at least five business days before the Oversight Board holds the approval vote 
(scheduled for October 10, 2012). The Oversight Board also must consider any opinions 
offered by the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller on the review results submitted by the 
Successor Agency. 



DUE DILIGENCE REVIEW FOR THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME 
HOUSING FUND 
October 3, 2012 
Page 3 of 4 
 
By October 15, 2012, the Oversight Board must review, approve, and transmit the DDR to 
the California Department of Finance (“DOF”) and the Los Angeles County Auditor-
Controller. The Oversight Board may adjust any amount provided in the DDR to reflect 
additional information and analysis. The review and approval must occur in public sessions. 
The Oversight Board may request from the Successor Agency any materials it deems 
necessary to assist in its review and approval of the determination.  
 
Section 34179.6 empowers the Oversight Board to authorize the Successor Agency to 
retain the Restricted Assets.  On September 5, 2012, the Oversight Board adopted 
Resolution OB 2012-08 directing the transfer of housing functions and assets to the City; 
which included two promissory notes that would be classified here as Restricted Assets. 
 
State and County Process 
 
The DOF must complete its review of the DDR no later than November 9, 2012, and must 
notify the Oversight Board and the Successor Agency of its decision to overturn any 
decision of the Oversight Board to authorize the Successor Agency to retain Restricted 
Assets.  The DOF must provide the Oversight Board and the Successor Agency an 
explanation of its basis for overturning or modifying any findings, determinations, or 
authorizations of the Oversight Board.  The Successor Agency then has the option to meet 
and confer with DOF to discuss any modifications. 
 
By December 1, 2012, the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller must provide DOF a 
report specifying the amount submitted by each successor agency from the LMIHF, and 
specifically noting any successor agency that failed to remit the full required amount.  
 
Next Due Diligence Review 
 
Section 34179.5 also requires a similar review of all other funds and accounts held by the 
Successor Agency to determine unobligated balances available for transfer to taxing 
entities.  The review for all other funds and accounts must be completed by December 15, 
2012 and the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller has an April 20, 2013 deadline to 
provide DOF the report specifying the amount submitted by the Successor Agency from all 
other funds and accounts, and specifically noting if the Successor Agency failed to remit the 
full required amount.  
 
Finding of Completion 
 
Upon full payment of the amounts determined in the DDR and the subsequent review 
conducted for all other funds and accounts, payment of the “surplus” tax revenues due on 
July 12, 2012, and any unpaid or underpaid pass through payments owed for fiscal year 
2011-12, DOF will issue to the successor agency, within five business days, a Finding of 
Completion of the requirements of Section 34179.6. 
 
Section 34191.4 provides that a successor agency that has been issued a Finding of 
Completion may apply to its oversight board to have a loan agreement between the former 



DUE DILIGENCE REVIEW FOR THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME 
HOUSING FUND 
October 3, 2012 
Page 4 of 4 
 
redevelopment agency and the city deemed an enforceable obligation. 
 
Obtaining a Finding of Completion is a critical step to ensure the enforceability of the City’s 
Consolidated Loan to the former Redevelopment Agency (current balance of $19.3 million 
with accrued interest of $12.5 million at June 30, 2012). 
 



RESOLUTION NO. OB 2012-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY ACKNOWLEDGING THE RECEIPT OF THE REVIEW OF THE 
LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND CONDUCTED 
PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34179.5 

RECITALS: 

A. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34175(b) and the California 
Supreme Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana 
Matosantos, et al. (53 Cal.4th 231(2011)), on February 1, 2012, all assets, properties, 
contracts, leases, books and records, buildings, and equipment of the former Rancho 
Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency transferred to the control of the Successor 
Agency to the Rancho Palos Verdes  Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor Agency”) 
by operation of law. 

B. Health and Safety Code Section 34179.5 requires the Successor Agency 
to employ a licensed accountant, approved by the county auditor-controller, to conduct 
a due diligence review to determine the unobligated balances available for transfer to 
taxing entities.   

C. Health and Safety Code Section 34179.6 requires the Successor Agency 
to submit the results of the review conducted pursuant to Section 34179.5 for the Low 
and Moderate Income Housing Fund (the “LMIHF”) and specifically the amount of cash 
and cash equivalents determined to be available for allocation to taxing entities (the 
“Due Diligence Review”) to the Successor Agency’s Oversight Board (the “Oversight 
Board”) for the Oversight Board’s review and approval.   

D. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections 34179.6 and 34180(j), the 
Successor Agency submitted to the Oversight Board, the county administrative officer, 
the county auditor-controller, the State Controller and the Department of Finance 
(“DOF”) the Due Diligence Review and a copy of the Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (“ROPS”). 

E. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179.6(b), upon receipt of 
the Due Diligence Review, and at least five business days before the Oversight Board 
considers the approval of the Due Diligence Review, the Oversight Board must hold a 
public comment session (the “Public Comment Session”) at which time the public has 
an opportunity to hear and be heard on the results of the Due Diligence Review and at 
which time the Oversight Board considers the opinions, if any, offered by the county 
auditor-controller on the results of the Due Diligence Review.   



F. On the date of this Resolution, the Oversight Board will hold the Public 
Comment Session pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179.6(b).   

NOW, THEREFORE, THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
HEREBY FINDS, DETERMINES, RESOLVES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and are a substantive part 
of this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Oversight Board hereby acknowledges receipt of the Due 
Diligence Review. 

Section 3. The staff and the Board of the Successor Agency are hereby 
authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may 
deem necessary or advisable to effectuate this Resolution.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of October, 2012. 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Secretary 



 
 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
On the Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency’s 

And 
The Successor Agency to the Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency’s 

Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 
 

Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 34179.5 
 
 

 



 

 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE 
LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
 Page 
 
Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
 Related to the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 1 
 
Attachment A - Agreed-Upon Procedures and Findings Related to the 
 Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 2 
 
SUPPORTING SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS: 
 
 Schedule 1 - Listing of Assets Transferred to Successor Agency 
   as of February 1, 2012 
 Schedule 2 - Transfers to the City of Rancho Palos Verdes 
 Schedule 3 - Listing of Assets as of June 30, 2012 
 Schedule 4 - Summary of Balances Available for Allocation to Affected 
   Taxing Agencies 
 
 Exhibit 1A - Disposition and Development Agreement dated March 20, 2009 
 Exhibit 1B - City Council Resolution 2010-10 
 Exhibit 1C - Advance and Repayment Agreement dated November 4, 2010 
 Exhibit 1D - Letter to AMCAL for Confirming Final Loan Amounts 
   dated October 28, 2011 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 • Tel: 714.978.1300 • Fax: 714.978.7893 
 

Offices located in Orange and San Diego Counties 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 

 
Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Related to the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 
 
 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
 to the Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency 
Rancho Palos Verdes, California 
 
We have performed the minimum required agreed-upon procedures (AUP) enumerated in 
Attachment A, which were agreed to by the California Department of Finance, the California State 
Controller’s Office, the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller, and the Successor Agency to the 
Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency (Successor Agency), (collectively, the Specified 
Parties), solely to assist you in meeting the statutory requirements of Health and Safety Code 
Section 34179.5 related to the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund of the former Rancho Palos 
Verdes Redevelopment Agency and Successor Agency.  Management of the Successor Agency is 
responsible for meeting the statutory requirements of Health and Safety Code Section 34179.5 related 
to the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was 
conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties 
specified in the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures described below, either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other purpose. 
 
The scope of this engagement was limited to performing the agreed-upon procedures as set forth in 
Attachment A.  Attachment A also identifies the findings noted as a result of the procedures 
performed. 
 
We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression 
of an opinion on whether the Successor Agency has met the statutory requirements of Health and 
Safety Code Section 34179.5 related to the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have 
come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Oversight Board and management of 
the Successor Agency to the Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency, the California Department 
of Finance, the California State Controller’s Office, and the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller, 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
 
Irvine, California 
September 26, 2012 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

2 

1. Procedure: 
 

Obtain from the Successor Agency a listing of all assets that were transferred from the former 
redevelopment agency’s the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund to the Successor Agency 
on February 1, 2012. Agree the amounts on this listing to account balances established in the 
accounting records of the Successor Agency. Identify in the Agreed-Upon Procedures (AUP) 
report the amount of the assets transferred to the Successor Agency as of that date. 

 
Finding: 
 
We agreed the amounts listed on Schedule 1 to account balances as established in the accounting 
records of the Successor Agency, without exception. The former redevelopment agency 
transferred $103,500 in assets to the Successor Agency as shown in Schedule 1. 
 

2A. Procedure: 
 
Obtain a listing prepared by the Successor Agency of transfers (excluding payments for goods 
and services) from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund of the former redevelopment 
agency to the city that formed the redevelopment agency for the period from January 1, 2011 
through January 31, 2012. For each transfer, the Successor Agency should describe the purpose 
of the transfer and describe in what sense the transfer was required by one of the Agency’s 
enforceable obligations or other legal requirements. Provide this listing as an attachment to the 
AUP report. 
 
Finding: 
 
The former redevelopment agency transferred $500,000 to the City of Rancho Palos Verdes 
during the period from January 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 as presented in Schedule 2. The 
transfer was made to return the unused portion of the city advance made in connection with an 
affordable housing development loan.  The legal basis for the transfer and the actions taken by 
the governing boards for the transfers are described below. 
 
On March 20, 2009, Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency entered into a Disposition and 
Development Agreement (“DDA”) with AMCAL Mirandela Fund LP (“AMCAL”) for the 
specific purposes of developing a thirty-four unit affordable rental housing project for senior 
households with low and moderate income.  The Redevelopment Agency agreed to provide a 
land acquisition loan of $2,990,000, pre-development loan of $200,000 and construction loan of 
$3,600,000 from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund.  However, the Redevelopment 
Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund did not have sufficient funds to provide for 
all loan amounts.   
 
 
 
 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

3 

2A. Finding (Continued): 
 
On February 16, 2010, the City Council of the City of Rancho Palos Verdes approved 
Resolution 2010-10 to provide an advance up to $1.8 million from the City’s Affordable Housing 
In-Lieu Fund to the former redevelopment agency for the purpose of providing a construction 
loan to AMCAL.  The City Council Resolution stipulated that the City advanced funds were to be 
expended by the Redevelopment Agency to fund the AMCAL construction loan only to the 
extent that monies in the Redevelopment Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 
were not sufficient to fully fund the loan.  The City and the Redevelopment Agency entered into 
an Advance and Repayment Agreement for this advance.  The City disbursed $1,766,368 to the 
Redevelopment Agency under this agreement. 
 
By June 2011, AMCAL had completed the affordable rental housing project and the actual loan 
amounts disbursed to AMCAL under the construction loan were finalized at $3,100,000 due to 
project cost savings.  This resulted in $500,000 of the City advance not being used. 
 
As required by the restrictions in City Council Resolution 2010-10, the unused City advance of 
$500,000 was returned to the City of Rancho Palos Verdes on January 31, 2012 as presented in 
Schedule 2.   

 
2B. Procedure: 
 

Obtain a listing prepared by the Successor Agency of transfers (excluding payments for goods 
and services) from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund of the Successor Agency to the 
city that formed the redevelopment agency for the period from February 1, 2012 through 
June 30, 2012. For each transfer, the Successor Agency should describe the purpose of the 
transfer and describe in what sense the transfer was required by one of the Agency’s enforceable 
obligations or other legal requirements. Provide this listing as an attachment to the AUP report. 

 
Finding: 
 
The Rancho Palos Verdes City Council adopted Resolution No. 2012-15 on February 21, 2012 
whereby the City elected to retain the housing assets and functions previously performed by the 
former Rancho Palos Verdes Redevelopment Agency as the Successor Housing Agency.  After 
the adoption of Resolution No. 2012-15, for accounting purposes, housing assets were transferred 
as shown in Schedule 2 to the City as the Successor Housing Agency in accordance with Health 
and Safety Code Section 34176(a)(2).  The transfer of these assets was reported on the Housing 
Asset List form filed on July 24, 2012 with the California Department of Finance (“DOF”). The 
DOF, in a letter dated August 22, 2012, indicated its approval of the Housing Asset List.  On 
September 5, 2012, the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency adopted Resolution 
No. OB 2012-08 directing the Successor Agency to transfer the housing assets to the City.  On 
October 2, 2012, the Successor Agency is expected to adopt Resolution No. SA 2012-XX 
transferring housing assets to the City. 

 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

4 

2C. Procedure: 
 
For each transfer, obtain the legal document that formed the basis for the enforceable obligation 
that required the transfer. Note in the AUP report the absence of any such legal document or the 
absence of language in the document that required the transfer. 

 
Finding: 
 
Attached to this AUP report are the excerpt from DDA dated March 20, 2009 between the 
Redevelopment Agency and AMCAL (Exhibit 1A), the City Council Resolution 2010-10 
authorizing the transfer of funds from the City’s in-lieu housing fund to the Redevelopment 
Agency for the project described in the DDA (Exhibit 1B), the Advance and Repayment 
Agreement dated November 4, 2010 between the City and the Redevelopment Agency 
(Exhibit 1C) and a Letter dated October 28, 2011 to AMCAL confirming the final amounts of 
loans (Exhibit 1D) pertaining to the $500,000 transfer descried in Finding 2A. 
 

3A. Procedure: 
 

Obtain a listing prepared by the Successor Agency of transfers (excluding payments for goods 
and services) from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund of the former redevelopment 
agency to any other public agencies or private parties for the period from January 1, 2011 
through January 31, 2012.  For each transfer, the Successor Agency should describe the purpose 
of the transfer and describe in what sense the transfer was required by one of the former 
redevelopment agency’s enforceable obligations or other legal requirements. Provide this listing 
as an attachment to the AUP report.  
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the former redevelopment agency did not make any transfers 
from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund other than payments for goods and services to 
other public agencies or private parties during the period from January 1, 2011 to 
January 31, 2012. 
 

3B. Procedure: 
 
Obtain a listing prepared by the Successor Agency of transfers (excluding payments for goods 
and services) from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund of the Successor Agency to any 
other public agencies or private parties for the period from February 1, 2012 through 
June 30, 2012.  For each transfer, the Successor Agency should describe the purpose of the 
transfer and described in what sense the transfer was required by one of the former 
redevelopment agency’s enforceable obligations or other legal requirements.  Provide this listing 
as an attachment to the AUP report. 
 
 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

5 

3B. Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency did not make any transfers from the 
Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund other than payments for goods and services to other 
public agencies or private parties during the period from February 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012. 
 

3C. Procedure: 
 
For each transfer, obtain the legal document that formed the basis for the enforceable obligation 
that required the transfer. Note in the AUP report the absence of any such legal document or the 
absence of language in the document that required the transfer. 

 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable since no transfers were identified as a result of Procedures 3A 
and 3B. 
 

4. Procedure: 
 
Obtain from the Successor Agency a summary of the financial transactions of the Redevelopment 
Agency and the Successor Agency for the fiscal periods ended June 30, 2010, June 30, 2011, 
January 31, 2012 and June 30, 2012. Ascertain that for each period presented, the total of 
revenues, expenditures and transfers account fully for the changes in equity from the previous 
fiscal period. Compare amounts for the fiscal period ended June 30, 2010 to the state controller’s 
report filed for the Redevelopment Agency for that period. Compare the amounts for the other 
fiscal periods presented to the account balances in the accounting records or other supporting 
schedules. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is required by Section 34179.5(c)(4) for the Successor Agency as a whole and 
therefore will be addressed in the AUP report associated with all other funds of the Successor 
Agency due December 15, 2012. 
 

5. Procedure: 
 
Obtain from the Successor Agency a listing of all assets of the Low and Moderate Income 
Housing Fund (excluding assets held by the entity that assumed the housing function previously 
performed by the former redevelopment agency) as of June 30, 2012. Agree the assets on the 
listing to the accounting records of the Successor Agency. 
 
 
 
 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

6 

5. Finding: 
 
As of June 30, 2012, the Successor Agency’s total assets related to the former redevelopment 
agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund amounted to $103,500 as presented in 
Schedule 3. 
 

6. Procedure: 
 
Obtain from the Successor Agency a listing of asset balances held on June 30, 2012 that were 
restricted for the following purposes: 

 unspent bond proceeds, 
 grant proceeds and program income restricted by third parties, and 
 Other assets with legal restrictions. 

 
6A. Procedure - Unspent Bond Proceeds: 

 
Obtain the Successor Agency’s computation of the restricted balances and trace individual 
components of this computation to related account balances in the accounting records, or to other 
supporting documentation.  Obtain the legal document that sets forth the restriction pertaining to 
these balances.  
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency’s assets related to the former 
redevelopment agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund did not have unspent bond 
proceeds as of June 30, 2012.   
 

6B. Procedure - Grant Proceeds and Program Income Restricted by Third Parties: 
 
Obtain the Successor Agency’s computation of the restricted balances and trace individual 
components of this computation to related account balances in the accounting records, or to other 
supporting documentation. Obtain a copy of the grant agreement that sets forth the restriction 
pertaining to these balances. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency’s assets related to the former 
redevelopment agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund did not have grant proceeds 
and program income restricted by third parties as of June 30, 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

7 

6C. Procedure - Other Assets Considered to be Legally Restricted: 
 
Obtain the Successor Agency’s computation of the restricted balances and trace individual 
components of this computation to related account balances in the accounting records or other 
supporting documentation. We obtained the legal document that sets forth the restriction 
pertaining to these balances. 
 
Finding:  
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency’s assets related to the former 
redevelopment agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund did not have any assets 
considered to be legally restricted as of June 30, 2012. 

 
7. Procedure: 

 
Obtain from the Successor Agency a listing of assets of the former redevelopment agency’s Low 
and Moderate Income Housing Fund as of June 30, 2012 that are not liquid or otherwise available 
for distribution and ascertain if the values are listed at either purchase cost or market value as 
recently estimated by the Successor Agency.  For assets listed at purchased cost, trace the amount 
to a previously audited financial statement or other accounting records of the Successor Agency 
and note any differences. For any differences noted, inspect evidence of asset disposal 
subsequent to January 31, 2012 and ascertain that the proceeds were deposited into the Successor 
Agency’s trust fund.  For assets listed at recently estimated market value, inspect evidence 
supporting the value and note the methodology used. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedures is not applicable as the Successor Agency’s assets related to the former 
redevelopment agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund did not have any non-liquid 
assets as of June 30, 2012. 

 
8A. Procedure: 
 

If the Successor Agency identified that existing asset balances were needed to be retained to 
satisfy enforceable obligations,  obtain an itemized schedule of asset balances (resources) as of 
June 30, 2012 that were dedicated or restricted for the funding of enforceable obligations. 
Compare the information on the schedule to the legal documents that formed the basis for the 
dedication or restriction of the resource balance in question. Compare all current balances which 
needed to be retained to satisfy enforceable obligations to the amounts reported in the accounting 
records of the Successor Agency or to an alternative computation.  Compare the specified 
enforceable obligations to those that were included in the final Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS) approved by the California Department of Finance.  If applicable, identify any 
listed balances for which the Successor Agency was unable to provide appropriate restricting 
language in the legal document associated with the enforceable obligation.  



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

8 

8A. Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency did not identify any assets to be 
retained to fund enforceable obligations. 

 
8B. Procedure: 

 
If the Successor Agency identified that future revenues together with balances dedicated or 
restricted to an enforceable obligation are insufficient to fund future obligation payments and 
thus retention of current balances is required, obtain from the Successor Agency a schedule of 
approved enforceable obligations that include a projection of the annual spending requirements to 
satisfy each obligation and a projection of the annual revenues available to fund those 
requirements. Compare the enforceable obligations to those that were approved by the California 
Department of Finance for the six month period from January 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012 and 
for the six month period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. Compare the forecasted 
annual spending requirements to the legal document supporting the enforceable obligation and 
obtain the Successor Agency’s assumptions relating to the forecasted annual spending 
requirements.  Obtain the Successor Agency’s assumptions for the forecasted annual revenues.  
Disclose the major assumptions for the forecasted annual spending requirements and the 
forecasted annual revenues in this AUP report. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency did not identify any assets to be 
retained to fund future obligations payments. 
 

8C. Procedure: 
 
If the Successor Agency identified that projected property tax revenues and other general purpose 
revenues to be received by the Successor Agency are insufficient to pay bond debt service 
payments (considering both the timing and amount of the related cash flows), obtain a schedule 
demonstrating this insufficiency.  Compare the timing and amounts of bond debt service 
payments to the related bond debt service schedules in the bond agreement. Obtain the 
assumptions for the forecasted property tax revenues and other general purpose revenues and 
disclose them in this AUP report. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency did not identify any assets to be 
retained to fund bond debt service payments. 
 
 
 
 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

9 

8D. Procedure: 
 
If Procedures 8A, 8B and 8C were performed, calculate the amount of unrestricted balances 
necessary for retention in order to meet enforceable obligations. Combine the amount identified 
as currently restricted balances and the forecasted annual revenues to arrive at the amount of total 
resources available to fund enforceable obligations.  Reduce the total resources available by the 
amount of forecasted annual spending requirements. Include the calculation in this AUP report. 
 

 Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable since no retention of unrestricted asset balances have been 
identified in Procedures 8A, 8B or 8C. 
. 

9. Procedure: 
 
If the Successor Agency identified that cash balances as of June 30, 2012 need to be retained to 
satisfy obligations on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for the period of 
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, obtain a copy of the final ROPS for the period of 
July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 and a copy of the final ROPS for the period 
January 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013.  For each obligation listed on the ROPS, the Successor 
Agency should identify (a) any dollar amount of existing cash that was needed to satisfy the 
obligation, and (b) the Successor Agency’s explanation as to why the Successor Agency believes 
that such balances were needed to satisfy the obligation.  Include this schedule as an attachment 
to this AUP report. 
 
Finding: 
 
This procedure is not applicable as the Successor Agency did not identify any cash balances to be 
retained to satisfy obligations on the ROPS for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 

 
10. Procedure: 
 

Present a schedule detailing the computation of the Balance Available for Allocation to Affected 
Taxing Agencies.  Amounts included in the calculation should agree to the results of the 
procedures performed above.  Agree any deductions for amounts already paid to the County 
Auditor-Controller on July 12, 2012 as directed by the California Department of Finance to 
evidence of payment. 
 
Finding:  
 
The schedule detailing the computation of the Balance Available for Allocation to Affected 
Taxing Agencies is shown in Schedule 4. The computation shows that the Successor Agency has 
$103,500 available for allocation to affected taxing agencies. 

 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
RELATED TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 

 
 

10 

11. Procedure: 
 

Obtain a representation letter from management of the Successor Agency acknowledging their 
responsibility for the data provided and the data presented in the report or in any schedules or 
exhibits to the report. Included in the representations is an acknowledgment that management is 
not aware of any transfers (as defined by Section 34179.5) from either the former redevelopment 
agency or the Successor Agency to other parties for the period from January 1, 2011 through 
June 30, 2012 that have not been properly identified in this AUP report and its related schedules 
or exhibits.  Management’s refusal to sign the representation letter should be noted in the AUP 
report as required by attestation standards. 
 
Finding:  
 
No exceptions were noted as a result of this Procedure. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE 1

Total
Assets
as of

February 1, 2012

Cash and investments 103,500$         

NOTE:

(A) For accounting purposes, the following assets recorded in the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund at
January 31, 2012 were transferred to the City of Rancho Palos Verdes as the Successor Housing Agency on 
February 1, 2012 pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34176(a)(2):

Notes receivable 6,751,633$      

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND

LISTING OF ASSETS TRANSFERRED TO SUCCESSOR AGENCY

As of February 1, 2012

ASSETS

AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE



Schedule 2

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2011 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2012:

Date of Enforceable Obligation/Other
Transfer Description of Transfer Purpose of Transfer Amount Legal Requirement Supporting Transfer

1/31/2012 Transfer of  Cash to Return of excess loan proceeds not needed 500,000$      Health and Safety Code Section 34176 (a)(2)

the City of Rancho Palos Verdes to fund affordable housing project Asset transferred and reported on Housing
Asset List filed with Department of Finance.
See explanation in Finding to Procedure 2A
and Exhibits 1A to 1D to the AUP report for
documents supporting transfer

FOR THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 2012 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2012:

Date of Enforceable Obligation/Other
Transfer Description of Transfer Purpose of Transfer Amount Legal Requirement Supporting Transfer

2/1/2012 Transfer of Notes Receivable Transfer Housing Assets to the Successor 6,751,633$   Health and Safety Code Section 34176 (a)(2)

the City of Rancho Palos Verdes Housing Agency Asset transferred and reported on Housing
Asset List filed with Department of Finance 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE

TRANSFERS TO THE CITY OF RANCHO PALOS VERDES



SCHEDULE 3

Total
Assets
as of

June 30,  2012

Cash and investments 103,500$         

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE

LISTING OF ASSETS

As of June 30, 2012

ASSETS

LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND



SCHEDULE 4

Total amount of assets held by the Successor Agency as of June 30, 2012 - (Procedure 5) 103,500$      

Less assets legally restricted for uses specified by debt covenants, grant restrictions,
or restrictions imposed by other governments - (Procedure 6) -                    

Less assets that are not cash or cash equivalents  (e.g., physical assets) - (Procedure 7) -                    

Less balances that are legally restricted for the funding of an enforceable obligation
(net of projected annual revenues available to fund those obligations) - (Procedure 8) -                    

Less balances needed to satisfy ROPS for the 2012-13 fiscal year - (Procedure 9) -                    

Less the amount of payments made on July 12, 2012 to the County Auditor-Controller
as directed by the California Department of Finance -                    

Add the amount of any assets transferred to the City for which an enforceable
obligation with a third party requiring such transfer and obligating the use of
the transferred assets did not exist - (Procedures 2 and 3) -                    

Amount to be remitted to County for disbursement to taxing agencies 103,500$      

As of June 30, 2012

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RANCHO PALOS VERDES REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO THE
LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND

SUMMARY OF BALANCE AVAILABLE FOR ALLOCATION TO AFFECTED TAXING AGENCIES



 

 

EXHIBIT 1A 
 

DISPOSITION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED MARCH 20, 2009 

























































































































 

 

EXHIBIT 1B 
 

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2010-10  







 

 

EXHIBIT 1C 
 

ADVANCE AND REPAYMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2010 



ADVANCE AND REPAYMENT AGREEMENT 

This Advance and Repayment Agreement, dated as of \lwctnbec i ,2010, is made by 
and between the City of Rancho Palos Verdes (the "City") and the Rancho Palos Verdes 
Redevelopment Agency (the "Agency"). For and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
promises set forth herein, the parties agree as follows. 

Section 1. Facts. This Advance and Repayment Agreement is entered into with 
reference to the following facts: 

A. In furtherance of the objectives of the Community Redevelopment Law 
(California Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et ~.) (the ''Redevelopment Law''), the 
Agency has undertaken a program for the redevelopment of blighted areas in the City, and 
toward this end, has Undertaken and is now carrying out the responsibility for the redevelopment 
of Redevelopment Project Area No. 1 (the ''Project Area") pursuant to the Redevelopment Plan 
for the Project Area, adopted by City Ordinance No. 190 (the ''Redevelopment Plan''). 

B. In order to provide affordable housing and effectuate the provisions of the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Project Area, the Agency entered into a Disposition" ':and 
Development Agreement (''DDA''), dated March 20, 2009, with AMCAL Mirandela Fund, L.P: 
(the ''Developer'') for the sale of Agency-owned real property located at the intersection of 
Crestridge Road and Crenshaw Boulevard within the City of Rancho Palos Verdes (the "Site'') 
and the development on the Site by the Developer of a 34-unit senior affordable apartment 
project (''the Projecf'). ' . \ 

C. Pursuant to the DDA and in order to implement the financing plan for the 
Project, the Agency agreed to loan funds to the Developer in an amount not to exceed 
$6,790,000 (the "Agency Loan"). The Agency Loan' is evidenced by a ,promissory note (the 
"Agency Note'') and secured by a trust deed. The outstanding balance of the Agency Loan 
accrues interest at the rate of three percent (3%) per annum, simple interest, on the amount 
disbursed from the date of disbursement. 

D. The Agency Loan shall be repaid by the Developer from Net Available 
Cash Flow (as defined in the DDA) in accordance with the terms set forth in the DDA. 
Generally, the Agency Loan shall be repaid annually, commencing on the first May 1st at whi~h 
Net Available Cash Flow is available in accordance with the provisions of the DDA, and each 
May 1st thereafter. The Agency Loan shall also be repaid in the event of a sale or refinancing of 
the Project, in accordance with the terms of the Agency Loan. ' 

E. The Agency Loan has been, or will be, funded, in part, from moneys 
deposited, or to be deposited, in the Agency's Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund and, in 
part, from the City's In-Lieu Affordable Housing Funds (the "City Advance''). The City's In 
Lieu Affordable Housing Funds, which constitute the City Advance, were paid to the City by 
developers to satisfy the developers' respective obligations to provide affordable housing in 
connection with their respective projects. 

-1-
R6874-0001\1290S01v2.doc 

jenniferk
Highlight

jenniferk
Typewritten Text
This advance agreement covers the loan between City and RDA for AMCAL DDA.  City initially advanced the RDA $1,766,368 under this agreement.  City has been accruing interest on this advance.



F. At the time of entering into the DDA, the Agency and the City Council 
contemplated that the Agency would repay the City the City Advance over the life of the Project 
on the same basis that the Developer repays the Agency Loan to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency desire to enter into this Advance and Repayment 
Agreement to acknowledge the foregoing recitals and to provide for an appropriate method of 
repayment by the Agency of the City Advance. 

Section 2. Disbursements to City. Within a reasonable time after the Agency 
receives from the Developer a repayment of the Agency Loan, the Agency shall disburse to the 
City in repayment of the City Advance the City's share of the amount received by the Agency. 
The City's share of each amount shall be in the same proportion as the proportion of the Agency 
Loan which is funded from the City Advance. The parties agree that in lieu of the foregoing 
arrangement, the Agency may direct the Developer to remit the City's share of each of its annual 
repayment amounts directly to the City. 

Section 3. Termination of DDA or Foreclosure of Trust Deed. In the event the 
Agency exercises its right to terminate the DDA or foreclose on the trust deed securing the 
Agency Note, or exercises its right to re-take title to the Site under its Right of Reverter, as 
described in the DPA, then the Agency shall endeavor to sell the Site for redevelopment 
purposes. Upon such sale, the Agency shall pay to the City the City's share of the amount of the 
sale proceeds received by the Agency, with such share to be in the same proportion as the 
proportion of the Agency Loan which is funded from the City Advance. 

Section 4. No Other Obligations of Agency. The parties agree that except as set forth 
in tlris Agreement, the Agency shall have no other obligation to reimburse the City for the City 
Advance. 

Section 5. Cooperation. The City and Agency agree to take all appropriate steps, 
execute any documents and cooperate to establish such accounting and other procedures, all as 
may be necessary, convenient, or desirable under the circumstances to accomplish the pwposes 
and intent of this Advance and Repayment Agreement. 

Section 6. Records. Each party shall maintain books and records regarding its duties 
pursuant to this Advance and Repayment Agreement. Such books and records shall be available 
for inspection by the officers and agents of the other party at all reasonable times. 

Section 7. Law Governing. This Advance and Repayment Agreement is made in the 
State of California under the Constitution and laws of the State of California, and is to be so 
construed. 

Section 8. Amendments. Tlris Advance and Repayment Agreement may be amended 
at any time, and from time to time, by an agreement executed by both parties to this Advance and 
Repayment Agreement. 

-2-
R6874-0001 \129050 1 v2.doc 

jenniferk
Highlight

jenniferk
Highlight

jenniferk
Highlight



Section 9. Non Liability of Officials and Employees. No Agency member, Council 
member, and no official, agent, or employee of the Agency or the City shall be personally liable 
to the other party, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default or breach by the 
Agency or the City, or for any amount which may become· due to the City or Agency, or 
successor, or on any obligations under the terms of this Advance and Repayment Agreement. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF THE PARTIES HAVE CAUSED THIS AGREEMENT TO BE 
EXECUTED. 

By __ ~~~ __ ~~=-~ __ -+ __ ____ 

ATTEST: 

~~H:4fk. 
City Clerk 

RANCHO PALOS VERDES 
REDEVE P AGENCY 

-3-
R6874"()OOl\1290S01 v2.doc 



 

 

EXHIBIT 1D 
 

LETTER TO AMCAL CONFIRMING FINAL LOAN AMOUNTS 
DATED OCTOBER 28, 2011 

  
 





 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BLANK PAGE 



DRAFT

Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13
ROPS3 (Jan-Jun 2013)

DOF deadline for review 10/14
Auditor-Controller prepares estimates 
of distribution 10/1
Auditor-Controller distributes funds 1/2

ROPS4 (Jul-Dec 2013)
OB Meeting to consider 2/6
OB approved ROPS4 due to Auditor-
Controller and DOF 3/1
DOF deadline to request review 3/23
Auditor-Controller prepares estimates 
of distribution 4/1
Auditor-Controller distributes funds 6/1

Due-Diligence Review (Low-Mod 
Housing Fund)

Results released to OB, Auditor-
Controller, DOF, etc. Due 10/1 9/27
OB Meeting for public comment 10/3
OB Meeting to consider approval of 
unobligated balances Due 10/15 10/10

DOF deadline for review & notification 11/9

Successor Agency remits unobligated 
balances to Auditor-Controller

5 business days after 
DOF notification 11/16

Due-Diligence Review (All Other 
Funds)

Results released to OB, Auditor-
Controller, DOF, etc. Due 12/15 12/13
OB Meeting for public comment Public hearing 12/19
OB Meeting to consider approval of 
unobligated balances Due 1/15 1/9

DOF deadline for review & notification 4/1

Successor Agency remits unobligated 
balances to Auditor-Controller

5 business days after 
DOF notification 4/8

Disposition of PBCHOA Note 
Receivable

Timeline for Oversight Board Milestones



DRAFT

Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13

Timeline for Oversight Board Milestones

Remit payments to the Auditor-
Controller for distribution

Likely after completion 
of due-diligence review 
process.  Payoff 
expected Aug 2016.

Disposition of Land

OB Meeting to consider Successor 
Agency's plan for disposition

Likely after completion 
of due-diligence review 
process

Debt to County

Bond Payments

Bi-annual payments 
scheduled thru Dec 
2027 12/2 6/2 12/2

Deferred Interest Debt Payments

Annual payments in 
Dec.  Payoff expected 
Dec 2014. 12/2 12/2

City's Consolidated Loan
OB Meeting to consider modified 
terms

After DOF "Finding of 
Completion"

Potential repayment begins Jan-Jun 2014




